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Mastercreation TFS

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>
Sent: 04 April 2024 17:04
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Madan Hanamghar
Subject: FW: Airstation TFS invoice
Attachments: GST air Station Delhi AA070823004107K_RC16082023.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
Please create order address – Delhi Location. Attached GST certificate. 
 

V000729 Airstation Private Limited 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Aijaz Naim 

From: Jayaunt Nagpal <jayaunt@chaipoint.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 4:50 PM 
To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shreshth Bhansali <shreshth.bhansali@chaipoint.com>; Shivang Teri <shivang.teri@chaipoint.com> 
Subject: FW: Airstation TFS invoice 
 
Dear Aijaz, 
  
Please do find the GST CerƟficate + Invoice corrected invoice with registered address as discussed. 
  
Regards 
Jayaunt Nagpal 
  

From: Shreshth Bhansali <shreshth.bhansali@chaipoint.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 3:29 PM 
To: Jayaunt Nagpal <jayaunt@chaipoint.com> 
Subject: RE: AirstaƟon TFS invoice 
  
Dear Jayaunt, 
  
Please find the invoice. 
  
Regards, 
Shreshth 
  

From: Shreshth Bhansali <shreshth.bhansali@chaipoint.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:41 PM 
To: 'Jayaunt Nagpal' <jayaunt@chaipoint.com> 
Subject: RE: AirstaƟon TFS invoice 
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Dear Jayaunt, 
  
Please find the GST registraƟon cerƟficate for AirstaƟon Delhi. 
  
Regards, 
Shreshth 
  

From: Shreshth Bhansali <shreshth.bhansali@chaipoint.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 1:30 PM 
To: Jayaunt Nagpal <jayaunt@chaipoint.com> 
Subject: AirstaƟon TFS invoice 
  
Hi Jayaunt, 
  
Please find a draŌ invoice for one of the invoices. Please check with TFS team if this is ok from their end. We’ll then 
raise the other invoices in similar manner and share digitally signed invoices. 
  
Regards, 
Shreshth 


